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Dear Rick
Thank you for your email of 4 December 2017, via the FYI website, requesting under the Official
Information Act
What meetings, by date and organisation, have you had, while being in the country (e.g. not
during your time at COP23), with lobbyists, lobby groups, NGOs, business delegations, or
other interested parties (e.g. not officials) between 27 Oct 2017 and 01 December 20177
I'understand that on 20 December you clarified the scope of this request with my office as being
specifically related to my Climate Change portfolio, and covering meetings with “people who are not
government officials”.
I'am pleased to confirm that the following meetings fall within scope of your request:
3 November Jim Salinger, University of Otago
7 November Rt Hon Simon Upton, Parliamentary
Commissioner for the Environment, and staff
| 9 November Nick Gerritsen and Hannah Duder ]
21 November Sarah Thomson ]
21 November Christopher Luxon, AirNZ CEO, and staff ]
29 November William Rolleston
30 November Council of Trade Unions (CTU) National
Affiliates Council
I i
While | primarily attended the CTU National Affiliates Council meeting in my non-ministerial capacity
as Co-leader of the Green Party, | have included it here as some of the discussion that took place was
broadly relevant to my ministerial responsibilities.
On 21 November | also attended the annual Air NZ Parliamentary Reception, where | had numerous
discussions with many people. It was not possible to keep a record of all of these. Again, | primarily
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attended this event in my capacity as Green Party Co-leader but some of the discussions | had
related to ministerial responsibilities.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review my response to your request.

Yours sincerely,
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Hon James Shaw



